DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY

Pineage andx Honors
HEADQUARTERS AND HEADQUARTERS DETACHMENT
146th MEDICAL BATTALION

Organized by October 1860 in the Michigan State Troops at Ypsilanti as the Ypsilanti Ligh
Guard ‘ _

Reorganized and redesignated 25 April 1861 as Company H, 1st Infantry, Michigan
Volunteers : :

Mustered into Federal service 1 May 1861 at Ypsilanti; mustered out of Federal service 9 July
1865

Reorganized and redesignated 19 May 1876 as Company F, 1st Infantry

Reorganized and redesignated 3 July 1885 as Company H, 4th Infantry

Reorganized and redesignated 19 January 1891 as Company G, Ist Infantry

(Michigan State Troops redesignated 31 December 1894 as the Michigan National Guard)

Mustered into Federal service 8-11 May 1898 at Island Lake as Company G, 31st Michigan
Volunteer Infantry; mustered out of Federal service 17 May 1899 at Savannah, Georgia, and
resumed state status as Company L, 1st Infantry

Converted and redésignated in May 1906 as Company A, Signal Corps

Mustered into Federal service 18 June 1916 as Company A, st Battalion, Signal Corps at
Ypsilanti; mustered out of Federal service 21 March 1917

Called into Federal service 15 July 1917 at Ypsilanti; drafted into Federal service 5 August
1917




HEADQUARTERS AND HEADQUARTERS DETACHMENT
- 146th MEDICAL BATTALION

Reorganized and redesignated 20 October 1917 as Company A, 107th Field Signal Battalion
and assigned to the 32d Division

Demobilized 17 May 1219 at Camp Grant, lllinois

Reorganized and Federally recognized 29 November 1920 at Ypsilanti as the 32d Signal
Company, an element of the 32d Division

Inducted into Federal service 15 October 1940 at Ypsilahti

(Headquarters, 32d Division'réorganized and redesignated 1 February 1942 as Headquarters,
32d Infantry Division) : ,

Inactivated 28 February 1946 in Fukuka, Japan

, Redesignated 1 July 1946 as the 46th Signal Company, an element of the 46th Infantry
Division

Reorgénized and Federally recognized 25 November 1946 in the Michigan National Guard

Reorganized and redesignated 15 March 1959 as Headquarters and Headquarters Company,
107th Signal Batt_:alion, and relieved from assignment to the 46th Infantry Division -

Reorganized and redesignated 15 March 1963 as Headquarters and Headquarters
Detachment, 107th Signal Battalion ‘

Consolidated 1 February 1968 with Company C, 107th Signal Battalion (organized and
Federally recognized 15 March 1963 at Ypsilanti) and consolidated unit designated as Headquarters
and Headquarters Company, 156th Signal Battalion '

Location changed 1 September 1989 to Bellevillé; on 1 October 1991 to Ypsilanti

Consolidated 1 September 2007 with Headquarters and Headquarters Detachment, 146th
Medical Battalion (see ANNEX), and consolidated unit designated as Headquarters and
Headquarters Detachment, 146th Medical Battalion '

ANNEX

Organized and Federally recognized 1 September 2005 in the Michigan Army National Guard
at Grand Ledge as Headquarters and Headquarters Detachment, 146th Medical Battalion




HEADQUARTERS AND HEADQUARTERS DETACHMENT
146th MEDICAL BATTALION .

~ Ordered into active Federal service 3 July 2006 at Grand Ledge; released from active Federal

service 29 December 2007 and reverted to state control

HOME STATION: Ypsilanti

CAMPAIGN PARTICIPATION CREDIT

Civil War

Bull Run
Peninsula
Manassas
Antietam
Fredericksburg
Chancellorsville
Gettysburg
Wilderness
Spotsylvania
Cold Harbor
Petersburg
Appomattox

DECORATIONS.

World War |
Aisne-Marne
Qise-Aisne
Meuse-Argonne
Alsace 1918

World War Il
Papua
New Guinea
Leyte

War on Terrorism
Campaigns to be determined

Presidential Unit Citation (Army), Streamer embroidered PAPUA

Meritorious Unit Commendation (Army), Streamer embroidered IRAQ 2006-2007

Philippine Presidential Umt Citation, Streamer embroxdered 17 OCTOBER 1944 TO 4 JULY

1945

BY ORDER OF THE SECREATARY OF THE ARMY

CHARLES R. BOWERY, ]JR.
Chief of Military History

17 MAY 22






